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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20656

August 20, 1987

Docket No. 50-482

Mr. Bart D. Withers

President and Chief Executive Officer
Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corporation
Post Office Box 411

Burlington, Kansas 66839

Dear Mr. Withers:
SUBJECT: QUALITY OF SPENT FUEL RACKS FABRICATED BY U. S. TOOL AND DIE AND
ITS PREDECESSOR

The U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission conducted an inspection of the U. S.~
Tool and Die facilities in Allison Park and Glenshaw, Pennsylvania, on ;
March 23-27, 1987. During this inspection, it was found that the implementa- *

tion of the U. S. Tool and Die QA program failed to meet certain NRC requirements.

The most serious of these appeared to be a breakdown in the QA/QC program con-
cerning in-process examination and weld inspection. This breakdown resulted in
cracked or missing welds. A copy of the inspection report (dated May 12, 1987)
sent to U. S. Tool and Die, Inc., is enclosed (Enclosure 1). U. S. Tool and
Die's corrective actions were described in a response dated June 9, 1987
(Enclosure 2). NRC's review of the corrective actions were detailed in a
letter te U. S. Tool and Die dated July 28, 1987 (Enclosure 3).

Because the inspection findings raise questions concerning the fabrication of
spent fuel pool racks and it is our understanding that U. S. Tool and Die (or
its predecessor, believed to be Wachter Engineering) racks have been purchased
for your facility, provide the following information:

1. Describe the extent to which the U. S. Tool and Die QA/QC program
was relied upon to assure rack quality;

2. Describe your in-factory and/or receipt inspection of the racks;
3. What findings were made during your receipt inspection of the racks; and

4 If your receipt inspections found deficiencies in the racks, what
corrective actions were taken.

5. Describe any additional actions or examinations vou plan to undertake
to assure that your racks meet the original design and regulatory
requirements.

Please provide your response within 60 days of your receipt of this letter.
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Mr. Bart D. Withers
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This request for information was approved by OMB under clearance number
3150-0011 which expires December 20, 1989. Comments on burden and duplication
may be directed to the Office of Management and Budget, Reports Management,
Room 3208, New Executive Office Building, Washington, D. C. 20503.

Enclosures:
As stated
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See next page
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Sincerely,

\ S

Jose A. Calvo, Director

Project Directorate - IV

Division of Reactor Projects - III,
IV, V and Special Projects

Local PDR PD4 Reading
P. 0'Connor JCalvo
J. Partlow ACRS (10)
ML
PD4/D /
JCalvo
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Mr. Bart D. Withers
Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corporation

&t

Jay Silberg, Esq.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
1800 M Street, NW

washington, D.C. 20036

Chris R. Rogers, P.E.

Manager, Electric Department
Public Service Commission

P. 0. Box 360

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

Regional Administrator, Region III
U.S5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, I1linois 60137

Senior Resident Inspector/Wolf Creek
c¢/o U. 5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

P. O. Box 311
Burlington, Kansas 66839

Mr. Robert Elliot, Chief Engineer
Utilities Division

Kansas Corporation Commission

Ath Floor - State Office Building
Topeka, Kansas 66612-1571

Wolf Creek Generating Station
Unit No. 1

Mr. Gerald Allen

Public Health Physicist

Bureau of Air Quality & Radiation
Control

Division of Environment

Kansas Department of Health
and Environment

Forbes Field Building 321

Topeka, Kansas 66620

Mr. Gary Boyer, Plant Manager
Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corp.
P. 0. Box 411

Burlington, Kansas 66829

Regional Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Executive Director

for Operations
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 7601]

Mr. Otto Maynard, Manager Licensing
wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corp.
P. 0. Box 411

Burlington, Kansas 66833



; UNITED STATES
w ol NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
’i WASHINGTON, D € 20655

Mav 12, 1987

Luces® N cecCI0Es/E7-C]

L.S. Yoo’ anc Die, Incorporated
T7h: W¥r. Michzel J. Rodgers
President
4030 Route B
Alliter Perk, Pennsylvenia 15101

Gertlemen:

1his refers to the inspection tonductec by ¥s. C. Abbate erc Messrs. J. Cormey
and K. hsgpinwell of this office on March 23-27, 1987, of your facilities in
p11ison Fark anc Glenshew, Pennsylveria and to the discussions ot our fincings
wit® you end members of your s12ff at the conclusion of the inspection.

The purpose of this {nspection was to observe the fabrication end testing
proceszes of spent fuel storage racks et U.S. Tool and Die (USTAD). The aress
which were covered incluced welding, nondestructive examinztion, personne)
treining, procurement, shop quelity essurance (Qr) 4mplementztion and quelity
records, Arear exgmined Juring the inspection and our fincings ere discussec

ir. the enclosec report. Kithin these are2s, the fnspectior consisted of en
exarination of procedures anc representztive records, interviews with personnel,
end observations by the inspectors.

During the inspection, 9t wes found thet the implementatior of your QA program
feiled to meet certain NRC requirements. The most serious of these appeare

t¢ be the brezhdown in the DA/0C proaran concerning 1Tsprocess errmination

8r” weld inspection. No {n-process examinaiions or welg irspections were
beirg-performes in the fnitial steges of fuel storage reck fabricetion.
Recitiorelly, two undersize £i11¢t welds were icentifiec by the NRC fnspector
after the welds had been inspected and scceptec by the USTEL inspector. Severa)
other noncerfornances were {dentified in the aress of measuring and test
rouipment, procurement, and training, while two violetions were fdentified

in the areas of specifying 10 CFR Part 21 on procurement documents end the
pesting requirements of 1C CFR Part 21. The specific fingings and references
tc the_pertinent requirements are {dentified in the enclosures to this

letter.

The enclose¢ Notice of Violation is sent 10 you pursuent to the provisiors of
Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, You ere reguired to
subrit te this office within 30 cays from the dete of this letter & written
stetement contairing: (1) @ description of steps that heve been or will be
teken to correct these ftems; (2) o description of steps that heve been OT
will be taken to prevent recurrence; #nd (3) the dates your corrective actions
and preventive mepsures were or will be completed. Consideration mey be
given to extencing your response for good cause shown,

ENCLOSURE 1




. i Tco: enc Die, Incorporated -2 - Mey 12, 1987

You ere 2150 reguested to subrit @ similer written statement fur each item
whict eppesrs in the enclosed hetice of honconformance.

“he responses requestec by this letter ere rat subject to the clearance
prezedures of the 0¢fice of Menegerert 87C huCpet 8 required by the Peperwork

ecoction Act of 1800, PL g6-511.

on eccorgance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Lomissinn's regulations, & COpy of
hig letter end the enclosed fnepeciion report will be placed in the ARC'S

swblic Documert Room.

$rc.1¢ yo. heve eany questions -oncerning this inspection, we will be plecsed
10 sitcuss ther with you.

Sincerely,

= /g/i:ting Chief
vendor Inspection’/Branch

Divisior of Reactor Inspection ard Safeguercs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Reguletion

Enclosures:

1. hppendix A-hotice of vicletion

2. Appendir E-Netice of Nonconformence

3., Appendix C-lnspection Report No. §6801082/£7-01
&, Arpercix D-lnspection Date Sheets (6 pages)

cc: Cormonwezlth Ecisor Compeny
ATTh: Mr. Cordell keed
Vice President
Pest Office boo 767
Fhicego, 1i1inois 60680

Misconsin Public Service Corporation
ATTH: #r. D. C. Hirt2
Marager, Nuclear Fower
post Office Box 18002
Green Bay, Wisconsin 54307

vermort Yankee Nutlesr Fower Corporation

ATTh: WMr. Werren P, Murphy, Vice President
anc Manager of Operations

RD 5, Box 168

Ferry Road

Bratileboro, Vermont 05301



RPPENDIX A

L.c. Tool &nc Die, Incorporated
Doches No. 00801087 /£7-01

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

As ¢ resuli of the irspectior conducted on Varch 23-27, 167 and ir accordante

witt Sect'on 20€ of the Energy Reorganizetion Act of 1974 and 1ts implementing
raguletion, 10 CFR Pari 23, the followirg vioietions were {dentified and cetegorized
in eccordince with the AkC Enforcement Policy, 10 CFR Pert 2, Appercix C.

1.  Sectior 21.31 ¢ 30 CFR Part 21 requires, in pert, that each corporetion
sutject to the regulations 4n this part essure that each procurement
cecurent for o besic compnrent specifies, when sppliceble, thit the
prov- sfcrs of 10 CFP Part 21 apply.

>
Cortrary to the abcve, @ review of documentatior packages for spert fuel
storage rachs fabricatec under ASMNE Code Section 111, Subsection NF
reveslec thet while 10 CFR Part 21 wes imposed cn U.S. Tool erc Lie,
Incorporated (USTAD) by their customers, USTAD dic rct specify thet
10 CFF Part 21 recuirements would epply on Purchase Orcers (P0) BE-CLLECE
to Colurt’s Electric parufacturing; B4-1701 anc¢ -1679 to Lo AY) Pittsturgh;
86-61228 1o Cromie Mechine and Tool; B8z-1051 to Commercial Fasteners;
60-6080z, -01208 and 87-70132 to Nest Penn Laco; B2-1C32 to Allegheny
Ludlur Steel; $6-60620 to Industrizl Service Centers; £3-1367 to Sencvik;
£7-70115 to Weld Star; £6-61112, ~70103 and £7-70118 te Alloy-Oxygen Weld
Supply; BE-E1Z1E to Metz] Boods; and £E€-60821, 87-70130 and -70208 to
williars and Company. (87-01-01)

Thie is @ Severity Level V violetion (Supplement V11).

"~y

Section £1.0C of 10 CFR Pert 21 requires, in part, that each corporation
post current copies of the regulations of 10 CFF Part 21, Section 20

¢f the Erergy Reorgerizetion ket cf 1974 and procedures sdcpted pursuant
to the reguiations of 1C CFR Part 21. 1f posting of the reguletions or
the procecures 1s not practicel, the licensee mey, in addition to posting
cection c0€, post & notice which describes the veguletions/procedures.

Contrary to the above, USTRD failed to post Section 206 of the Energy
keorganizetion Act of 1974, (87-01-02)

This is & Severity Level V violation (Supplement VII1).



RPPENDIX &

U.5. Tool and Die, Incorporated
Pachee Ko, 999010£2787 01

NCTICE OF NONCUNFORMANCE

Purivg &1 inspecticr conducted March 23-27, 1987, the implemertetion of the

Quz <ty hssurance (CA) Program at the USTED facilities in Allison Fark and
Glershew, Perrsylvania was reviewed with respect to the fabricztion of spert
fue) stcrace racks., The applicedle QA Program requirements are 10 CFP Pert 5C,
hppe-cix B, 10 CFF Part 71, anc¢ USTAL's QA Prograr varua) (QAPN), Kevision 2,
detez Jervery <0, 1886, Basec or the results of this irnspection, 1t erpears
thés certain activities ot the USTAD facilities were not conducted in
accercance with these commitments. These items are listed below.

1. Criterion X of Appencix B to 10 CFR Part 50 requires, in part, that 2 .4
progra~ for irspection be establishec and executed by or for the
creenizeticr performing the activity to verify conformence vith the

documerted ingtructions, procecures and dravings.

Section 14,30 ¢f the USTAL QAPK, requires, in part, that in-process
examirztion or surveiliance be conducted by Cuality Control persornel to
verify dimensions anc that fabrication methods used by production are in
sccordance with the contrect documenis and incustry practice.

Section 3.3 of Procedure 14.1, *production Work Routing and Inspection
Plen," Revision 0, requires, in part, that Cuality Control perform 211
inspections, in-process exaninztions, testing verification, etc. notec
or the flow chart (the "Froduction Work Routing &n¢ Inspection Flan") in
pccorcance with the apprepriate procedures and thet no production activi-

ties progress past these points urtil Quality Contro) hes performec their
duties.

Contrir, tc the sbove, in-process examinaticns were nct being perforrec
21 the south shop per the "Production Work Routing anc Irspecticn Plen,”
Drewing 8601-0, Revision 1, fer the spent fuel racks being menufacturec
for the LeSe)le project. (87-01-03)

-~ Criterior X of Appenci> B to 10 CFk Fart 50 recuires, in part, that 2
progrer for inspectior of activities affecting quelity be establishec
and erecutec to verify conformance with the documented instructiors,
procedures anc grawings.

section 10.2A of the USTHL QkFM requires, in part, that 211 shep

1nspect1ons/eaan1nations/mcnitoring ere performed by qualified Quality
Contrcl personnel and in accordance with written procedures.

.....
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section 2.2.1 of Procedure 10.4, *Fina) Inspection,” Revision 1, requires,
in part, thet verificetion of the physical dimensions of the shipping piece
with the approvec shop drawing dimensions be performec.

Cortrery to the above, twe undersize welds were fcentified by the NRC
inspectors on & fuel rack which ha¢ been inspected and found ecceptatle
by USTED Quelity frntrol. (87-01-04)

Criterior X11 of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 requi-es, in part, thit
mezsures be esteblished to assure that tools, gages, instruments and other
messuring end testing devices used in activities affecting quality are
properly cortrolled, celibreted and adjusted at specified periods to

re‘rteir accuracy.

Section 12.2B, of the USTAD QAPK requires, ir part, that the interve)
of celibretion for each item be esteblished in procedures. :

Section 2.4 of USTED Frocedure 12.1, “Control of Inspection Measuring
Equipment,” kevision 2, requires, in part, that each piece of inspection
equiprent be assigned & permanent unique serial number which will Le
applied to the equipment by vibro-etching or with @ dureble label.

sertion 2.6 of Procedure 12.1 requires, in part, that @ "Cardex" system
be usec te log celibretion informetion and this record card inciude among

other criterie, the calibration interval,

Contrery to the sbove, & review of measuring and test equipment (MLTE)
and celibration records reverled the following:

2. Documented evidence was not aveilable to verify that the
calibration interva) for METE was esteblished in procedures.

b. The four inner ciameter (1D) box mendrels for the Kewaunee,
vermont Yenkee, end LaSelle projects in the south fabricetion
shop were not identified with 2 permanent unique S/N applied
by vibro-etching or with & durable label.

¢. P calibration interval wzs not established in the "Cardex"
syster for the modifiec 1D box mandrel for the LaSalle
project in the nurth fabrication shop. (87-01-CF)

Criterfior 1V of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 requires, in part, thet
to the extert recessary, procurement documents require subcontractors 10
provide & quality assurance program consistent with the pertinent

provisions of this appendix.

Section 2.2A of the QAPM regquires, in part, that the USTAD Quality
Acsurance Program be developed to comply with the requirements of
ANS] N&E.2 and ANSI/RSKE NQA-1-Quelity Assurance Program Basic

Requirements.
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The G- sectiors of the technica) specifications for the Kewazunee, Vermcri
Verhey, anc LeSc1le projects impose the requirements of ANS] N4&5.2 ernd/or
pAE1/BSHE KA1 wpen LSTLD.

Secticr & of ANS] N4E.2-1877 anc Section ¢ (Basic Requirements) of ALEI/
pSHi *(h-1-18E3 incicete that PCs shal) require suppliers/vendors to heve
e Ok prograr consistent with the applicetle requiremernts of the stenderc.

Cortrery to the atove, @ review of 43 POs for meterials and services
related to spent fuel racks febricated under ASME Code Section 111,
Stsection hF inciceted thet quelity requirements (e.9., QA Program) were
not pessed on to vendors for the following POs: BE-6074€, -60613, ~60clé
and -€1220 to Cromie Machine arc¢ Tool; £6-60208 to Columbia Electric

Mar fecturing; €4-1701 and -1679 to Le A1) Pittsburgh; £2-1068 to Cepite)
Pipe arc¢ Steel Procucts; £2-1051 to Commercia) Fasteners; B6-6LECZ,
<CiZCE, and £7-70132 to best Fenn Laco; 82-1032 to Allegheny Ludlum .
cteel; EE-51023 to Techelloy; £2-1311 and £3-1387 to Sercvik; B7-7C11%5 to
Welgstar; 06-70103 to A1loy-Oxygen weld Supply; end &6-€1Z1E to rete)
Goocs. (E7-01-0€)

Criterion IV of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 requires, in part, thet
measures be established to essure that applicable regulatory requirements,
design beses, anc other requirements which are necessary to assure

cuality ere suitebly included or referenced in the documents for
procurement.

Section 4.2 of the QAPF requires, in part, thet purchese orcers for
reterie) delirezte 81l arpliceble requirements of the contract documerts.

Sectior ¢.2 of Procedure 4.1, "Procurement Document Cortrol,” Revision 5,
recuires, in part, thet procurement documents reference 811 design
specificeticr requiremerts erpliceble to the jters beirg purchascc.

secticr £.3 of NES Specification No. B3A2256, "Specification for the
Febricetior arc Inspection cf the Vermont Yankee hucleer Power Stetion
Spenrt Fuel Storage Racks,” Revision 0, requires that 211 weld filler
metals meet the requirenents of Section 111, Subsectior hF inclucing
celle ferrite determination.

tection 4,48 of the QAPY. requires, in part, that the guality assurance
mereger or his designee review end approve purchase orcers prior to
issuerce to the vendor,

Sections 5.2 and 4.1 of Procedure 4.1 require that 21) PCs be reviewec
anc approved by QA.

Contrary to the above, @ review of POs indiceted thet PG 87-7011E to
A)1oy-Oxygen welding Supply for stainless steel weld filler mete! ¢id nct
cortzin ¢ delte ferrite deterninatior statement, and FU 86-C0E10 to WALCC
Corporation for merkers and tepe wes not signea/initialed anc dated by QF
personrel. (7-01-07)
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Criterion V of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 requires, in part, that
activities effecting quelity be prescribec bty documented instructions,

procecures or drevings.

cectior §.28 of the GAPM and Section 6.0 of ANSI N&5.2-1977 requires, in
pert, thet @1l sctivities effecting quality be prescribed and accomplished
with appropriete docurented procecures.

Cortrery to the above, it wes notec thet @ documented procedure/instruction
¢id not exist to cortrol tools (e.g., wire burshes, grinding wheels,
hammers, etc.) thet were designated for use only on stainless steel

reteriel, (87-C1-08)

(riterion V of Appendix B te 10 CFR Part 50 requires, fn part, thet
instructicre, procedures or drawings shall include approprizte quertitetive
or qualitetive accepterce criteria for determin, g that important
activities have been setisfactorily sccomplished. .

sectior .26 of the QAPM requires, fn part, that, 2s epplicable,

procecures, instructions, and/cr drawings w111 include quantitative
ard quelitative acceptance criterie.

Section 2.2 of Procedure 10.3, "Inprocess Exemination,® Revision 3, defines
in-process exarinetions as periodic, random sampling type checks and or
surveillance to determine that the shop 1s provicin materiel, parts,
sutessemblies, pieces, end/or components which comply with UST&D QA/QC

prograr end project requirerents.

Contrary to the above, Procedure 10.3 does not provide the CC inspecter
appropriate guicance indiceting the required random sample quentities or
percerteces needec 1o €nsure 2 representative sample during in-process

examinatiors. (B7-01-09;
Criterior X1V of Appencix B to 10 CFk Part 50 requires, in part, thet

4
measures be estetlished to indicate, by the use of marking, the status
¢f inspections sng tests performed upor individual ftems, anc that
these mezsures provide for identificetion of items which have
gatisfactorily pessed reguired inspections end tests, where necessary,

te preclude in2overtent bypecsing of such inspections ano tests.

Secticr 14.2h of the QAPM requires, in pert, that record of in-process
eramination or surveillance be noted on the part/component/svbassemb1y.

Section 2.3 of Procedure 10.3, “Inprocess Examinztion,” Revisfon 3,
requires, in part, that documertation 1s not required for in-process
exarinations; however, esch part, subsssembly, piece and/or component
which 15 fn-process exarined be physice) y merked or documented &8s being
examined by USTED personnel performing the examination,
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sectior 3.2 of Procedure 10.3 requires, {n part, that QA/QC personnel
merh e2ch prece in-process examined with & unigue merking to incicate
the piece, pert, sub-2ssembly anc/or componert has beer exarined arnd
by whor.

Cortrary to the ebove, marking procedures used by the south shop CC
inspector for in-process examination do not clearly jdentify ftems

or componerts which heve satisfactorily passec the required examinzticns
or who exzmined the part. (67-01-10)

Criterion V11 of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 requires, n part, that
mezsures be estztlished to assure thet purchesed materiel, equipment

ard services conform to the procurement documents, and that the
effectiveness of the control of quality by contréctors and subcontractors
be asseccec at intervels consistent with the importance, complexity,

anc cuartity of the product or services. >

sectior 7.¢6 of the QAPY requires, in part, that vendors be evelueted and
approved teced orn their cepability to provide material, equipment and/or
services.

sectiorn 1.1.1 of Procedure 7.2, vfvaluation of Vendors,” Revision 1,
requires, in part, that vendor evaluetions be conducted to provide confi-
gdence in the vendor's QA Program for meeting the quality requirements.

Contrery to the above, vendor evaluetions had not been performed on
Cc A1) Pittsburgh and Columbie Electric manufacturing who provide
celibration services for USTAD. (87-01-11)

Criterion 11 of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 requires, in part, thet the
quelity essurance progranm provide for frdoctrinetion and treining of

personrel performing activities effecting quality 2s mecessary to assure
thet suiteble proficiency s achieved anc meintained.

Section 2.5 of the QAPM requires, in part, that 211 USTRD personnel perfor-
ring quality sctivities be trained in the requirements of UST&D's QA Pro-
gram as eppliceble to their activity end that their qualificetion, indoctri-
neiicr, anc treiring be centrolled tc obtain suitable proficiency.

sgcticr ¢.1 of Procedure 2.3, *Training,” Revision 3, requires, ir part,
thet 211 USTEC personne) performing quality related activities be treined
{n the requirements of USTED's QA Program as epplicedle to their activity.

Certrary to the ebove, tradining records did not exist for two USTED shop
employees. (87-01-12)

Criterion V11 of Appencix B to 10 CFR Part 50 requires, in part, thet
meesures be established to essure that purchased material, equipment
and services conforr to the procurement documents.
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vendors shz1l be evaluated

cectior 7.2E of the QAPM requires, {n part, thet
material, equipment and/or

and approved based or their capatility to provide
services,

vEveluation of Vendors," Revision 1, requires,
proposed new vendors furnishing
or within 14 deys of,

cection 2.1 of Procedure 1.84
ir. pert, that an evaluation be made or
quelity related materials and/or services prior to,
{ssyance of & purchese order,

Contrary to the above, PO 86-60143, dated February 14, 1986, wes placed
witt Incustrie) Service Center while the evaluation wes performed

Merct 12-13, 19EC. (87-01-13)



DEis s ah ol LS. TOOL MWD CiX
ALLISCN PARK, PERNSYLVANIA

KEFZHT INSPECTION INSPECTION
ND.. SO401082/E87-C1 DATES: (03/23-27/87 % .S{YF _BCUPS. 110

COssISPONDENCE ADDRESS: U.S. Tool and Cie
ATTN: Fr. FKichael 7. Rodgers
President
403C Route B
A1lisor. Park, Pennsylvania 1E1C1

ORoANIZATIONAL CONTACT: Wr, Frank E. Witsch
TELEPHOLE BUMBER, 6.0-882-7030

NJCLEET TNDUSTRY ACTIVITY: Fetricator of spent fuel storage raclc.

ASS:GNED INSPECTCR: w , 5[ ”5’]
aucie M. ate, rrogram Deve:opmert anc keective Date

Inspection Section {PDRIS)
CTHEF INSFECTORS: Jemes T. Conwey, PDRIS

Kenreth G. Aspinwall, Consultant
EPPROVED BY: Y j’.‘n’& E/P/F7

Ji¥:s C. Stone, Chief, PDRIS, vendor Inspection Branch dtle

INSZECTION BASES AND ECOPE:

¢ BASE

L ¥

. 10 CFR Part 50 Aprercix B, 10 CFR Part 21.

{ £C0PE: Observe the fabrication and testing processes regarding the
Tebricetior of spent fuel stor2ge racks. kelding, nondestructive
testing, perscrrel training, quality control inspection, procurement,
shop QA implementetion and quality records were reviewed.

PLANT SITE APPLICAEILITY: Calleway, Ginna, Kewaune®, LeSelle 2, bine Mile
Point 2, Seabrook, Shoreham, VErmOTT YETTET, uo1?‘cree'ﬁ~———




'(h: ULS, TOO0L ANE DIE

LLISON PARK, PENLSYLVANIA

pEPC
N, :
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INSPECTION
georiCEL/E7-0] KESULTS: PACE ¢ ot 15

r

ViOLATIONS.

Cortrery to Sectior 21.31 of 1C CFR Part 21, & reviex of documentation
peckeges for spent fuel storage recks fabriceted under ASKE Coce
Section 111, Subsection KF revealec that while 10 CFR Part 21 wes
{mposed on U.S. Tool & Die (USTAD) by their customers, USTED did not
specify thet 10 CFR Part 21 requirements would apply or Purchase
Crders (PO) BE-60208 to Columbie Electric Manufacturing; E4-1701 end
.1679 te Do A1 Pittsturgh; 86-£1228 to Cromie Machine & Teol;
£:-1051 to Cormercial Fasteners; B6-60802, ~8120€ and €7-70132 to
West Pern Laco; B2-1032 to Allegteny Ludlum Steel; BE-E0€20 to
Industrie) Service Centers; £3-1387 to Sandvik; 87-7011%5 to held -
Star, BE-€1112, -701C3 end £7-70118 to Alloy-Oxygen Weld Supplys
BE-61216 to Meta) Goods; and B6-60921, 87-70130 ard -70.0E to
billiams and Company. (£7-01-01)

This 4¢ @ Severity Level V viclation (Supplement V11).

Contrary to Secticn ¢1.6 of 10 CFR Part 21, USTAD failec to post
cectior <06 of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1874, (87-01-02)

This ic 2 Severity level V violaticn (Supplemert Y11).

KUNCONFORMANCES :

1.

Contrary to Criterion X of Rppendix B to 1C CFR Part 50, Section
14.2C ¢¢ the USTAL Cuelity Assurance Prograr Menual (GAPK),

Revision Z, and Section 3.3 of Procedure 14,1, "Productior wWork
Pouting arc Inspecticr plen,” Revision O, no fn-process examinations
were being performec 2t the south shop per the *Production Kork
kouting and Inspection Plan,” Drewing B601-0, Revision 1, for sgent
fuel racke being fabriceted for the LaSa)le project. (£7-01-03

Cortrary to Critericr X of Appencix B to 10 CFR Part 50, Section

10.2% of the USTAD QAPY, Revision 2, and Section 2.2.1 of Procecure
10.4, "Fina) Inspection,” kevision 1, twe undersize welds were identi-
fied by the NRC inspectors on @ fuel rack which hec been {nspectec and
founc accepteble by USTED Quelity Controt. (87-01-04)

Contrary to Criterion XI1 of Appencix B to 1C CFF Part 50, Section
12.28 of the USTAD QAPK, Revision 2, and Secticns 2.4 and 2.6 of
frocedure 12.1, "Control of Measuring and Test fquipment,” Revision
2, & review of mttSuring and test eguipnent (METE) anc celibration
records revealed the following:
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a. Docurentec evidence was not evailable to verify thet the

calibretion interve) for MATE was established in procedures.

b, The four inrer diameter (1D) Box Mardrels for the Kewsuree,

Vermont Yarkee, and LaSziie projects fn the south fabrication
shop were not fdentifiec with 2 permanent unique S/N applied
by vibro-etching or with 2 durable label.

¢ B celibration irterva) was not established in the "Carcer”
system for the modified 10 Box Mandrel for the LeS21le project
it the north fabricetion shop. (87-01-0%)

Certrary to Criterior 1V of Appencix B to 10 CFF Pert 50, Section
2.2k of the QAPM, Pevision 2, Section § of ANS] N&5.2 and Sectien £
(Basic Recuirements) of ANSI/ASKE NCR-1, & review of 40 POs for
materiels end services related to spent fue) recks fabriceted under
PSME Code Sectior 111, Subsection NF indicetec thet quality
requirements (€.¢., QA Program) were not passed on to vendors for
the following PCs: B6-60746, -60813, ~60E14, and -6122E to Cromie
Mechine and Toul; BC-6028 to Columbia Electiric Marufacturing;
84-1701 anc -1678 to Do A1l Pittsburgh; 82-1068 to Cepitol Pipe &
Stee) Products; B2-105)1 to Commerciel Festeners; BE-€062, -B1208,
arc £7-70132 to hest Penn Laco; 82-1032 to Allegheny Ludlum Steel;
pE-51023 to Techallcy; E2-1311 anc £3-1387 to Sandvik; £7-70115 to
heloster; E€-70103 to A)loy-Oxygen Weld Supply; end B6-€121€ to
Meta) Goods. (67-01-06)

Cortrery to Criterion 1V of Appendiy B to 10 CFR Part 50, Section:

4 CE end &.4B of the QAPKM, Revision 2, Sections 2 2, 3.2 and 4.1

of Procedure 4.1, "Procurement Document Cortrol,” kevision £, and
Section 5.3 of NES Specification ho. g3A2256, 2 review of PUs
indicated that PO B7-70118 to Alloy Uxygen welding Supply for
ctzinless steel weld filler met2) did not contain 2 delte ferrite
determinetion stetement, anc PO 06-60610 to WALCC Corporatior for
merkers and tape wes not sigred/initizled and deted by QF personnel,

(€7-01-07)

Cortrary to Criterion V of Appendix B to 10 CFk Part 50, Section
£ it of the QAPM, Revision 2, and Section 6.C of ANS] MN45.2, it
wes noted thet & cocumentec procedure/instruction ¢id not exist

to cortrol tools (e.g., wire brushes, grinding wheels, hammers, €tc.)

thet were designatec for use only on stainless steel meterial.
(87-01-C8)
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=, Contrary to Criterion V of Appendix B to 10 CFk Part 50, Secticn 5.2B

cf the USTAD QAPM, Revision 2, and Section 2.2 of Procedure 1C.3,
"Inprocess Inspection,” kevision 2, Procedure 10.3 does nct provice

the QC inspector appropriste guidance fndiceting the recuired rancom

serple quentities or percentages neecded to ensure & representztive
serple during fn-process examinztions. (87-01-09)

g. Contréry to Criterion X1V of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50, Section
4.2k of the USTAD QAPM, Revision 2, end Sections z.3 and 3.2 of
Procedure 10,3, “Inprocess Inspection,” Revisior 3, marking
procedures used ty the south shop QC inspector for fn-process
exariretion do not clearly idertify items cr componerts whicth heve
cetisfactorily pessed the requirec examineations or who exarined the
part. (£7-01-10)

6. Cortrary to Criterion V11 of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50,
Section 7.0B of the USTAD QAPM, kevisfon 2, and Section 1.1.1 of
Procedure 7.2, "Evaluation of Vendors," Revision 1, vendor
evelusticrs had not been performed on Do Al Pittsburgh and
Columbie Electric Manufacturing who provide celibretion services
for USTAD., (87-01-11)

10. Contrary to Criterion 11 of Appendix B to 20 CFR Part 50, Sectien 2.5

of the USTAD QAPK, Kevision 2, and Section 2.1 of Procedure 2.3,
"Treining,” Revisior 2, nc training records existec for twc USTAD
shop erployees. (87-C1-12)

13, Certrary to Criterion V11 of kppendix B to 10 CFR Part 50,
Section 7.2E of the USTED QAPM, Revision 2, anc Section 2.1 cof
Procedure 7.2, "Evaluetion of Vendors," Revision 1, PO BE-€0143,
detec February 14, 1986, wes placed with Industrial Service Center

prior to the vendor evaluation which was performed March 10-1%, 19EE.

(£7-01-13)
UKPESOLVED TTENS:

hNore.

STATUS CF PREVIOUS JRSFECTION FINDINGS:

hore. 1his was tne first NRC/VIE inspection of this vacility.

1

.
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& INSPECTICN FINDINGS AND CTHER COMMENTS:

1. Entrarce and Exit Meetings

An entrance meeting wes conducted on karch 23, 1987 at the Allison
Park, Pennsylvaria office of UST&D. The purpose and scope of the
ynspection were ¢iscussed during this meeting. USTAD has two
sgbricetion shops. The south shop, located in Glenshaw, Pennsylviric,
receives the meterie) end forms anc welds the individual cells.

The nortt shop, located in Allison Park, Pernsylvania, assembles

arc welde the cells into fuel storage racks and performs the fing)
inspecticn, During the exit meeting conducted on March 27, 1967, >
the irspectior findings anc observations were discussed with USTAD
persorrel.

~y

Srert Fuel Recks - huclear

Since 1962, USTAL has fabricated spent fuel racks for six commercial
nuclear customers (see Table 1, page 15). Three proiects are
currertly in progress: LaSz1le 2, Kewzunee and Vermont Yankee. The
customer's design 1s befng used for the Verncrt Yankee and Kewdunee
prcjects, while USTAD's design is being used for the LaSalle
project. To date, only five prototype cells have been fabricatec
for Vermont Yerkee. A number of cells have been falricetecd ter
Kewsunee, but they heve not beern essemtled into @ completed reck,

The NFL inspecior reviewed the customer's procurerent packeges for
the nine projects incluging & detailed review of the POs and/or the
techrical specificetions fer four projects: Nine Mile Point 2,
Vernort Yanhee, Kewaunee and LaSalie 2. For 211 four projects, it
was noted that the requirements of 10 CFk Part £C, Appendix b and
10 CFR Part 21 were referenced in the PUs and/or specificetions.
The huclear Emergy Services (NES) specificatior for the vermont
Yenkee project referenced the 1060 Edition of Sections 1], 111
(Sutsection NF), v and 1X of the ASME Code, whereas the 1877 Eciticrn
cf the sanc Sections were listec 2s epplicable documents in the
Store and hebster (St¥) specification for the Nine Mile Point 2
project. HKOE personre] were to be treined ana quilified per
£17-1C-1£, and inspectors were to be quelified to ANS] N&5.2.6.
weld filler meta) wes to be in eccordunce with Subsection NF of
secticn 111 and specification ANS A5.9. In general, the meterie)
specifications included ASTM A240, A276, and RS64, Cleaning
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recuirements were noted as Class B of ANSI Né5.2.1; anc handling,
peckacirg, arc shipping were to meet the Level C requirements of
ANl heE 2.2. Record retention wes in accordance with ANS] N4&5.2.9
erd typical documents shipped to the customer included: certifiec
materia) test reports for stzinless steel and weld material, heat
treatmert certifications (17-4 PH materie)), NCE reports, inspection
reports, nonconformance reports, repeir and rework reperts, anc @
certificate of conformance from USTED.

Plent Tour

The {nspectors toured the north anc south fabrication facilities at »
varicus times 4r the company of USTED officiels. keceipt inspection,
press forming of stainless steel sheet and welding of cells were
activities rcted ir the south shop. Items witnessed in the nortt

shop included machinirg, installetion of poisor materie) (1.e.,
boraflex strips), welding of support plates, PT examination, welding
of racks, in-process inspection, cleaning and fin2l inspection.

During the plant tours, 1t was noted by the inspector that one hammer
hac 8 paintec handle. USTAL personnel informed the inspector that
the peintec tools are used on projects which ifnvolve stainless steel
while the unpainted tools ere usec on projects which fnvolve carbor
stec). There wes no docurerted instruction/procedure to centrol the
vse of painted and unpainted tools.

horcorfornance B7-01-08 was identified in this area.

oguction kork Kouting & Inspection Plan (PhFIF)

A PWEIP, which 1s similar to 2 "shop treveler,” 15 generatec by
the Project Manager for each nuclear job. The PKRIP is leic ovt
2s anr E-size drewing and identifies, for both the north end south
shops, each production operatior, CC inspection/in-process
rinations. and customer witress points ard merdatory holc points.
Cevera) notes pertaining to the requirements cf the custorer's
specification, inspections including dccumentation, &nd hold peints
are 2lsc included. ltem No. 7 of the PWRIP states that “documen-
tatior 15 not 2alweys required” for irn-process examinations. This
does not agree with Section 14.2 of the QAPM which stetes, 1n part,
vIrspection reperts will document 811 Ynspections and testing
delinestec on the Productior Work Routing & Inspection Plan.” The

exi
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PwilP, including changes, s approved by the Engineering and QA

derertrents. The PwRIP care into effect upon the generation of the

GhPh in December 1981, end the document was used on all the nuclear

prejects beginning with Welf Creek, Tne inspector reviewed and

;g;ifiec thet @ Phh1P existed for the nine nuclear prejects since
[

Guring the inspection of shop activities, USTLD Drawing BEC1-0,
kevision 1, "Production kork Routing and Inspection Plan,* for

. the LaSelle project wes reviewed., After the {ndivicdua) cell is
. teck-welced anc jetline welded together, &n in-process exeriration
and weld inspection were to be performed. These twod activities
are ovtlined ir Procecures 10.3 and 10.5 respectively.

- wher documentatior or inspection reports were requested for the
ir-process exerinations arc weld inspections, none existec. No
in-process examinztions were being performed on the fuel rachks
in the initial stages of febrication at the south shop.

Nonconformance £7-01-03 was identified in this area.

Urer further review of the procedure, it was noted that in-process
exarinetions were defined a5 periodic random sampling tyoe checks to
ceterrine thet the shop is provicing meterial whict complies with

the USTED Qk/GC program requirements. The shop CU persentel were
ureble to defire, quantitetively or with 2 percertage, the number of
periogic randor sampling type checks to be performec by the inspector.
Procecure 10.3 is inadequate in that 1t does not give sufficient
inctructions to the QC inspector as to what quantity & random semple
s arc oues rct ensure & censistent number of in-process exaninations
among the differernt inspectors.

nNonconforrance B7-01-06 was jdentified in this ares.

1r eddition, Procedure 10.3 does not require documentation of the
ir-process exaniretions, however, each part mey be physicelly
markec after an in-process exenination has been performed. The
option of merking components to indicate completion of arn in-process
examiration is used by the south shop CC inspector. However, the
rark used is & check merk mede cr the conpenent surface with 2
marking pen. Several similer marks are plso made on the component
surface during merufacturing. There is ne instruction or guidance
in Procedure 10.3 for the QC inspector or other shop personnel on
hew to distinguish the inspector's rarkings from other rarufacturing
| rerhings.
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Nonconformence £7-01-10 was fcentified ir this area.

welcing anc helding Machines

Welding being performec on spent fuel storoge recks for the LaSalle
and Vermont Yankee projects was observed. Three welders were
performing production work at the time of the inspection. The
following items were reviewed guring the fnspection: presence of
velding Procedure Specifications (WPS) at the work are2, preteat
erd interpess temperature control, compatebility of WPSs to
productiorn werk anc compliance with WPS essentizl anc ronessertie)

veriebles. =

helding machires were joentified with & unique fdentificetiorn
nurber for verificetior of armpevage end voltage requirements.
Lutomatic welding equipment had ettachec documentation to clert

the velding operators of amperage and voltage ranges enc tolerances
for the thickness of the mater<al being used. In addition, each
merve] weloing mechine contafrel @ cortrolled recorc showing each
welder who used the machine, dete of use, and WPS used. This record
is usecd 2¢ @ summery of weld performences for welder quelification

records,

Ne items of wonconformance €r unresolvec items were fdertifiec
i+ this aree.

held Inspection

Fina inspection of the completed spert fuel storage racks is
ovtlined ir Procedure 10.4, Revision 1, and includes @ verificatior
¢f the physice) dimensions of the corpleted rack to the approved
chop €rawing dimensions.

During the inspection of completed fuel storace racks for the LaSelle
preject, visual and ¢irersional vhecks of fillet welds on fuel rack
pedestal pounting pacs were performed by the NRC inspector. Drawing
£601-30. Pevision 4, wes used for the inspection. During the
inspection, two fillet welds on the mounting p2c were found tc be
less then the one-quarter inch weld specified on the drawing. The
reck was identified as USTED rack number 11 {(Comonwealth Ecison

rack nurber 2FC16C). & veview of the final irspection checklist
reveeles thet those welds hat been {nspected and fcund acceptatle by

the USTED QC inspector.
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Pricr to the exit meeting, the welds were repairec. The new welds

were exarined by USTAL (C persorrel and found acceptalie. The KRC
rtr
(S ) *

inspe verified that the welds were acceptavle per the drawing.

horconformance 87-01-04 wus 1dentifiec in this area.

Welder Quelificetiors anc Trairing

The welcer qualificetions to epplicable kelding Procedure Specifi-

cations (wPS), Procedure Quelificaticn Records (PQR} and design

specificetion reguirements were revieved. Each welder record inzludec
i¢ uriave welder {dentificetior number, tre WPS teo which he was 4

cuzlifiec and the supporting PQRs. Training recorcs for four

weloers were reviewed, The records docurented which trafnirg

sessicr the welcers attended arc the date (see Section i€ of this

repcrt

¢ USTAD QA program requires thet 1) persornel qualified to ¥PS5
for automatic spct/fusion welding be traired to the epplicable
. have prectica) experience end perform two test sanples prior
sreduction welding. The records of eight velders quzlified
WPE £2 were reviewed and fourc In compliance with the require-
ments mentioned above.

The review of welider qualificaticns enc trainirg resulted in nc 1ters
of noncorformence or ynresolved iters; however, training was minims)
ir thet welders are trained only to the WiSs and there is n¢

evicence thet welders are treained to new revisions of WPSS,

beld Filler Materiel Control

A rev 1¢ filler materie] control wes performec wsing USTAC

Procedu 6.2, Revision §, The areas which were examined included

weld filler maieria) storage areas, storage of filler materiel,

parkirc of meteria) fotravght and spoo’s), essignmert of materiel

i vertory cortral (MiC) numbers and issuarce/returr records. These
tere were inspected at the weld filler raterial {ssuance stetions

t both the north and scuth shops. The review of weld filler

sterie) contro) indicatec that Procedure §.2 was being implemented.

¢
n

No {tems of noncorformerce or unresclved items were fdentifiec ir
this aret.
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Nongestructive Examingtion (KDE) Persornel Qualifications

The WOE quelification records were reviewed using USTED Procedure
2.5, Revisior i. Certificetions and qualificeticrs of the USTAL
Leve) 111 KDE consultent, the QC Kanager anc twe QC inspectors were
reviewed, Prior training hours; gereral, prectical, anc specific
2ests, including the amourt of questions per ¢iscipline anc test
results: erc a verificetion of annual eye examinations received bty
1he personne’ were reviewed., Records of training and indoctrinatior
of personnel to the NDE procedures and program were 21so reviewec.

The revier. ¢ docurentetion for KCE personnel guelifications
resulted in no items of norconformance or unreso’lved items; however,
cocumentec evidence ¢f training of NDE personrel was nirimal,

Cortro) of Measuring end Test Eguipment (MTLE)

The NKC inspector reviewec applicatie sections of the QAPM, one
srocedure enc calibretion records to cetermine whether MITE was
proper’y identitied, controlled anc¢ calibreted ot specifiec
iriervals. Jnspecticn areas in the north and south fabrication
shops wete fnspected to review the celibration status of gages
ane measuring instruments found in these areas.

Witt the exceptior of four 1D box mandrels, the insprcied ecuipmert
cortainec ¢ vibro-etchec S/K. The four mencrels were for the
Kewsunee, LeSelle anc Verront Yankee profects anc were loceted in
the scuth shop. A Cardex system, which is mainteined by the QC
Manager, 15 usec to record calibration informaiion. Eech carc
1dertifies the type of equipment inclucirg S/M, celibration cete,
celibration frequency, the standard used, and the fgentity of the
incividue) performing the calibretion.

Eouipment exarined 8t the south shep includea & vernier celiper, two
nicroneters, ore shickness gege, °7e width gage, one torg test
erreter, end four 1D bex rancrels. At the north shop, ore tong test
armeter, three nicrometers, one dial thickress gage, one vernier
celiper, one bere gage, one radius gege set, one inside micrometer
set, une cptical comparator, ore Eox mendrel (LaSal®~ preject) end
three nicremeter standerds were examined. In 23c¢iv.on, the
calipration status of the 2ight welding machines in the north shop
was chechea, The frformetion contained on the colibration stickers
on the items wes in egreement with the applicable card.
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The twe AC-DC tong test ammeters (S/N AX-4E975 anc -58261) are sent
te Columtie Electric hanufacturing (CEN) for calftration every two

years. Test reports from CEM indicated that the equipment w2s

celibratec 4r February 19LC with standards tracestle to the Kational
Burezu of Stancards (NBS). A Certificate of Calibration from D Al
Pittsburgh inciceted that @ master gage block set (S/h C-4) was
celibreted in Octcber 15L& with standarde traceable to NBS. It was
notec thet & document ¢ic not exist to fdentify the specific
equiprent covered by the celibration program including the
calitretion frequency of such equipment.

honcorformance B7-01-05 was icdentified in this area. >

Procurerert Locument Cortrol

Forty-three POs to 1E materia) menufacturers/suppliers, four POs

to & mechining verdor, three POs to twc vendors for celibration
services, anc one PO to 2 plating veroor were reviewed tc assure
thet epplicable techrical and QA program requirenents were incluced
or referenced in the FUs. With the exception ot one order, 211 the
POs were initisled and deted by @ QA fncividual., The PO 1n questicn
was No. BE-G0E10, dated June 6, 1966, to WALCO Corporation for felt
tip merkers and ruclear grede cloth tepe. Nineteer POs did not
invoke the requiremerts of 10 CFR Part 21 upor vendors - efght POs
te four nerufecturers/suppliers of weld wire, three PUs to two
c21ibretion service vendors, one PC tc & machinirg verdor, one FO to
2 sup, Yier of festeners, end six POs to merufacturers/suppliers of
steirless steel, In accition, the requirement that 2 vendor have @
Q& program which wes approved by USTAD wes not includec in nineteen
POs tc vencors = four POs to Cromie Machine en¢ Tool, oné Pl to
Colurtia Electric Manufacturing, two POs to Do Al Pittsburgh, one
PU to Capito) Pipe & Steel Procutts, one PO to Commercial Fasteners,
three FOs to wWest Penn Laco, one PG to Allegheny Ludlum, one PC to
Techo1lcy, two POs to Sandvik, ore FO to Welc:ter, one PO to Alloy-
Oxygen Welc Supply arnd one PO to Fetal Goods. It w2s 8150 notec
1121 for PO E7-70118, detec Jenuary 16, 1987, to K1 loy-Oxygen
weldine Supply for 200# ASKE Section 11 SFA 5.9 Type 312 filler
mete) ¢i¢ not contain & "oelta ferrite determination” statemert.

violaticr £7-01-01 and Nonconformances £7-01-0€ and £7-01-07 were
{dertified 1n this area.

Docurertetion Packeges (DP)

A DP dicd not exist for the Vermont Yankee anc Kewaunee projects @s
finished racks were not yet completed for these projects. The
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inspector reviewed three DPs for Reck M120-24 for Wolt Creek 2nd
kacks ho. & and 9 for LeS2lle., For Wolf Creek, the DP consisted

of ¢ Bechtel Engineering and Cuality Verificetion Document; Meterie)
Certification Duta Sheet; CMTRs from Eastern Stainless Steel,
£1legheny Ludlum Steel, and Colt Crucible for stainless steel
products; & CMTR from Sandvik, who 1s & certificate holder, for

EF 30F L weld wire; and @ certificete of conformance (C of C) from
Commercia) Festeners for fasteners. several forms for box fcentifi-
cetion/inspection, bottom plate {dentification/inspection, le2d-1in
ouice essembly to rack, and visua) weld inspection reports were
Sreludec. A Bechtel Supplier Deviation Disposition Request anc 2
UsTsL honcorformance Report and Verticality Test Report were dlso o
pert of the peckage. In adcition, & USTAD € of C noted thet 21l
reterials used in the fabricetion cf the reference rack assembly
corformed to Bechte) specificetion 10466-C-175.

The LPs for the two LeSelle racks consistec of ¢he follewing:
Documentetion Checklist, Shop Bi11 of Material (SE¥), CKTRs, LSTal
C of C, Weld Exerination Records, Final Inspection Chechlists (FIC),
Cevietior/Variance kequests, Quelified Velcers List, and &8 C of C
for the boratiex. The SRM 1isted the materiz) inventory control
(VI1C) nurber as well 25 the material specification anc supplier fer
each iter (e.e., bex half, bottom plate, pedestal bocy, etc.). The
F1C verified thet the following activities were accomplished or &
firiched rach: dinension2) verification, MI1C No. verificetion,
visual weld frspection, cleaning, marking, boraflex verificetion,
arc the mandrel insertion test.

Ao iters of nonconformance or unresolved ftenms were fdentified 1r
this areea.

vendor Evaluations

The NRC inspector reviewed the evaiustions USTAD performed cr its
verdors arg how approved vendors remain on tt2 Approved Veicors
L4, This process 1s outlinec in Procedure 7.2, “Evaluation of
vendors," kevision 1, cated March 12, 1887.

Eleven vendor evaluztion packages were reviewed. The packages
corteined the origingl survey or audit checklist of the vendor and
reeveluations of the vendor, The reevelugtions consisted of @
Verdor Eveluation Questicrnzire arc & historicel cuelity rerformance
dite review,




ChCANLTATION: U.S. TOOL AND DIE
ALLISON PARK, PENNSYLVANIA
REFLRT INSPECTION :
ND.: 99901CEZ/E7-01 RESULTS: PAGE 135 of 15

Uuring the review, it wes noted that Do A11 Fittsburgh and Coluntie
Manufecturing Electric, who supply calibration services, have nct
beer evaluated by LSTLD, nor has historical cuality performance
date record been meinteine¢ on either verdor. Also during the
review, it wes noted that Industrial Service Center had been aucitec
by UST&D Merch 12-13, 1986, while PO B€-6C143 to Industria) Service
Certer ha¢ been placed February 14, 1986, This evaluation was not
perforied within the specified 14 days of fssuance of the PC es
required by Secticr 2.1 of Procedure 7.2,

Nercerformences £€7-01-11 end B7-01-13 were identified in this areea.

1¢. 1C CFR Part 21 .

During the inspection, the NRC inspectors examined areas for the
pesting of 10 CFR Part 71 et both Yatricetion shups. 1t was notec
that 10 CFF Part 21, USTEL Frocedure 1€.2 and Public Law §6-285 Act
of Jure 30, 1980, Section 203 were posted, but Section «06 of the
Energy Reorgerizatior Act of 1974 wes rot postec at the south shup.
Section 21.€ of 10 CTR Part 21 and USTED Procedure 16.2, "Reporieble
Defects enc Noncompliances (Nuclear Projects) 10 CFk 21," Revisior 2,
datec Merch 1c, 1967, require Section 206 to be posted. Prior to

the e>it meeting, Section 20€ and other applicable documents were
pustec et both shops.

Vicletior £7-01-02 was {dertified ir this area.

1. Triining

The NBC inspector reviewed USTAD Procedure 2.3, "Training," Revision
3, detec March 23, 1966. The procedure requires all LSTED personnel
performing cuality relatec activites to be trained es epplicable to
their activity. The procedure 2150 requires that trafning records
be maintainec.

The NRC inspector reviewed 13 erployee training records and training
sess on records. The employee traﬁn1n§ records fdentify whet
trairing the employee has received while the training session
recorcs identify who attended the training, the date anc an outlire
of the subjects which were covered during the trefning.

Puring this review it was noted that two mechinists employed in

the shop had training record files, but had not receivec any trainirg.
Also noted were the facts that @ training record, with no documented
trzining, wes present for ¢ retired enployee; several treining




ORCALSZATICH: U.S. TOOL AND ©.:
ALLISON PAKK, PENNSYLVALIA

REFCRT INSHL " I0N
NO,: 990CiCE2/E7-01 RESULTS: PAGE 14 of 1¢

records were incomplete in thet hire detes and treining sessior
subjects were mis. ing; and two erployees were trainec outside the &%
dey 1imit for new employees. 1In addition, USTED only trains its
personnel to the quelity control procedure which the employee will
be using without an overall QA/QC program training session. The
personne] are not treined 1o new re. 'sions of the procedures nor s
there any type of refresher training given to current employees
pfter tne initie) treining course and efter they have been employed
for & lergthy amount of time.

' Nonconformance E7-01-12 was identified in this erez.
- 1€. Audits

s The WRC inspectors reviewcc four {nterr2) audits. The Interral

Froject heregement Aucit, dated bay 29, 1986, the Production Audit,
cated hugust 13, 1966, the CA/QC Audit, dated November 12, 18LC, anc
the Ergineering Department Audit, datec March &, 16C7, were reviewed,
fech audit incluced 8 checklist, an sudit report (swimery of resvits),
and wes performed by @ qualified auditor. The eudits which were
reviewed were performed arc oocumented in accordance with Procedure
18.1, "Pucits,” Revision 5, dated rarch 12, 15€7.

he iters of rnonconformence or unresclved ftems were fidentified in
this area.

F. PERSONS CONTACTEC:

P. Brinks, QC Maneger, South Shop
f. DeSirmons, Foreman, horth Shop
W. Dickson, Cirector of Ferufecturing
£. Jablonsky, QC Inspector, North Shop
L. kerenboyer, Welder
*f. Linder, Manager of Engineering
»f. berch, Vice Chairmen ot the Board, Chief Executive Officer
. hzinhart, QC Mirager, North Shop
J. Rhoden, Project hansger
F. Rhodes, Vice President, panufacturing
R, Fucisill, Welder
*M. Rodgers, President
R. Stewart, Machinist
*B. Wachter, Yice President, Engineering anc¢ Research
.. Weber, Assistant Project Manzger
*F, Witsch, (A Manager

-

sittenced Exit Meeting

..



CRCANITZATION:

L.S. TOOL AKD DIE
ELLISON PARL, PENNSYLVANIA

REFORT INSPECTION
00.: 999C1CEL/E7-0] RESULTS: PAGE 15 of 1%
TABLE 1
Number of Date
Utility/AE Project Type ggcks/Positions Completed
CHLFFS Wolf Creek PWk-MDK 12/132¢ 16¢2
Kerses Gas & hcri-Poison
Flectric/Bechte)
CHLSFS Celleviy PhR-MDF 12/132¢€ 19C2
Uricr Electric/ hon-Poison s
bect te’
Long Jslenc Shorehen EwP-Non 15/17C0 19€3
Lighting/Stcre Poison €/756
$ hebster heter Flux 2/144
Trap Control
Rods
Public Services Ceebrook New Fue) 3/90 1983
Corpany Storage
Racks
hiegare Mohewh hire Mile 11  BWR-MDR
Stere L hebster Poison 17/253C 1984
10/1518
ochester Ges & Ginne Modified €/420 1884
Electric Pwk Checker=
board to
Poison Racks
Lorrorwee 11t LeSeile 11 BvR Poison 20/4073 in Progress
E¢‘sor
vwscon;wn Public
Service Corp. Kewaunee PWR Poison 4/360 In Pregress
buclear Energy Vermont
Services Yankee BWR Poison 1C/2820 In Pregress
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ENCLOSURE 2

TELEPHONE (¢12) 4B7-7030

U.B.TODL & DIE, INC.

S030ROUTEE ® ALLISONPARK PENNSYLVANIA 15101

June 9, 1987 {

Urnited States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Vendor Inspection Branch

pivision of Reactor Inspection & Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
washington, DC 20555

Attn: Mr. Ellis W. Merschoff, Acting Chief
Re: Docket $9501082/87-01

o
Gextlemen:

" Ir response to the inspection report referenced above and submitted
to U.S. Tool & Die, Incorporated on May 12, 1987, we submit the
following:

AFPENDIX A

VISLATION $1 -

., a review of documentation packages for spent fuel storage

racks fabricated under ASME Code Section III, Subsection NF
revealed thay while 10 CFR Part 2] was imposed on U.S. Tool &
Die, Incorporated (USTsD) by their customers, USTeD did not
specify that 10 CFR Part 21 reguirements would apply on
Purchase Orders ..."

USTeD COMMENT

a)

o SERRRRieD BIRARES

The applicability of the reporting reguirements of 10CFR2l
has been placed on UETED by its various Clients who
recognize these requirements do not pertain to material
purchased as a commercial product (as defined in 10CFR21)
Only after receipt of commercial products at USTiD and
dedication to the specific basic component by USTiD are

the reporting regquirements in effect. (Letters from the
various Client's and the Atomic Industrial Forum's Committee
pPosition Paper expanding on this position were presented

to the NRC inspectors during the inspection).

pased on these documents the imposition of 10CFR21 is not
applicable to the following Purchase Orders: #86-60802,
-81208, and #87-70132 to West Penn Laco; $#87-70115 to

Weld Star; #86-61112, =70103, and #87-70118 to Alloy-Oxygen
weld Supply; #86-61218 to Metal Goods; and #E6-60921,
46770130, and -70208 to Williams & Company. 4':01

g



cecifications, 10CFR21 was not applicable to:

o Commercial Fasteners; $#82-1032 to Allegheny
620 to Industrial Service Center and therefore
the vendors.

the original and revision #1 of P.O. $83~- 1387 to

vik, the applicability of 10CFR21 is noted on‘Page 2

0208 to Columbia Electric and #84-1701 ai‘ $84-1679
Pittsburgh were for service to commercial type

186-61228 to Cromie Machine and Tool was for subcontracting
ining of USTD supplied material. 10CFR21 should have
noted on this Purchase Order.

TION for Item (&)

n to the Purchase Orders #86-60208 to Columbia
$84-170)1 and t84-1679 to Do All Pittsburgh;
228 to Cromie Machine & Tool will be issued

e the repo.t‘ng reguirements of 10CFR21.

.
.3
-

A review o‘ 10CFR anc USTéD's procurement procedures
-‘,x be made u‘-h a‘l personnel processing purchase
orders to prevert xe”urrence This Corrective Action

-

will be completed by June 30, 1987,

Internal audit activities will prevent recurrence.

Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization

206 of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 was poste ed
the inspection as confirmed by Item 14 (page 13) of the

o.;m
o ®
On 0

o
“a

ORRECTIVE ACTION
Corrective Action has beer completed.

Internal audit activities will prevent recurrence.
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APPENDIX B

NONCONFORMANCE 41

*... in-process examinations were not being performed.at the
South Shop per the "Production Wori Routing and Inspeltion
Plan,® Drawing B601-0, Revision 1, for the spent fuellracks
being manufactured for the LaSalle project. (87-01-03"

UST&D COMMENT

In-process examinations not performed at the South Shop were
performed at the North Shop prior to installation of the
cells into the final rack assembly.

CORRECTIVE ACTION

A change has been made in Production supervisory personnel
at the South Shep.

Complete in-process exanmination records have been started
as of March 25, 1987 at the South Shop. S)
L

To prevent recurrence, a training session wiil be held
with all Quality Control personnel to review the
reguirements of the in-process examination and Production
Work Routing & Inspection Plan procedures. This review
will be complete by June 30, 1987.

NONCONFORMANCE #2

"... two undersize welds were identified by the NRC inspectors
on a fuel rack which had been inspected and found acceptable
by UST4D Quality Control. (¢7-01-04)°

UVSTeD COMMENT

Upon discovery, a weld pass was added to the undersize welcls
founé by the NRC inspector. The balance of the welds on the
respective subassembly were checked by the Quality Control
Manager and found to be of the proper size.

CORRECTIVE ACTION
A review of the use of weld gauges and weld acceptance

criteria will be made with (uality Control personnel by
June 30, 1987 to prevent recurrence.



4

RONCONFORMANCE 43

- ». .. a review of measuring and test eguipment (Mi¢TE) and
calibration records revealed the following:

rocedures.

a) Documented evidence was not available to wverify tgat the

calibration interval for Mi¢TE was established in

) The four inner diameter (ID) box mandrels for theiKew: nee,
Vermont Yankee, and LaSalle projects in the South fab. .cation
shop were not identified with a permanent unigue S§/N applied
by vibro-etching or with a durable label.

e¢) & calibration interval was not established in the *"Cardex"”
system for the modified ID box mandrel for the LaSalle
project in the North fabrication shop. (87-01-05)"

USTéD COMMENT

Corrective Action has been or will be taken as follows:

a)

b)

As delineated in UST4D's calibration procedure, the calibration
intervals are established in the "Cardex" system but will be
incorporated into an Appendix to Procedure 13.3:. This
addition to the procedure will be made by June 30, 1587.

Although the box gauges were identified with the project

name painted on and the sizes of the various gauges
precludes use on other than what they were made, each box
gauge has been given a unigue serial number. A durable
label with this serial number on it has been attachec to
the appropriate box gauge.

The calibration interval for all box gauges has been
established. This modified box gauge for the lasalle
project is being checked prior to and after use on each

rack.

CORRECTIVE ACTION

To prevent recurrence, Quality Control personnel will
participate in a training session to review USTeD's
calibration procedure. This training session will be
conducted by June 30, 1987,




»r

el ® ).

TZFORMANCE €4

a review of 43 purchase orders for materials and services

related to spent fuel racks fabricated under ASME Code Section
171, Subsection NF indicated that qualivy requirenents (e.g.,
Quality Assurance Program) were not passed on to vendors...”

UST&D COMMENT

.
a)

-

P.O.4BE-60740v, -60813, -60B14 and -61228 to Cromil Machine

& Tool were for machining UST&D supplied material. Material
traceability has been maintained and 1008 receipt inspection
performed by UST4D of the machined parts. Cromie Machine
follows DSTeD Quality Assurance/Quality Control Program and
is on our Approved Vendor List based on these criteria.

P.O.#BE-61218 to Metal Goods was for material ovdered for
handling eguipment anéd therefore not subject to Quality
Assurance/Quality Control requirements.

1051 to Commercial Fasteners and P.O.4#82-1032 to
. Ludlum was for material for a DOE project. The
pecifications did not require imposition of the
ppendix B reguirements.

g >rv

OM .

o +»O
Mo ® -

J

-§1208, and #87-70132 to West Penn Laco,
and B83-12387 to Sandvik, $.0.487-70115 to Weld
0.985-51023 to Techalloy does not include
paterial to their Quality Assurance/Quality
ogram. However, a review of the Material Test
r the material ordered shows the material bas been
ASME Certificate Holders and in accordance with
ropriate Quality Assurance/Quality Control Program.

O
: DO v

-
p4

C.
0.
a
P

P.O.4BE-70103 to Alloy Oxygen does impose furnishing material
in accordance with their Quality Assurance/Quality Control
Progran by the notation eof "Q° material. This notation is
Alloy-Oxygen's terminology for their Quality Assurance/
Quality Contrel Program.

Columbia Electric Manufac(uring and Do All pittsburgh are
manufacturers of commercial grade tools with certificates
of conformarce for calibration of said tools traceable to
the National Bureau of Standards.

cORRECTIVE ACTION

Revised P.O.486-60802, and $87-70132 to West Penn laco:;
$82-1311 and $83-1387 to Sandvik; #87-70115 to wWeld Star;
and $85-51023 to Techalloy will be issued and include the
reguirement to furnish material per their Quality Assurance
Quality Control Program.

To prevent any question of imposing a quality prograt
reguirement, personnel involved in the purchasing policy
will receive training by June 30, 1587 on the procurement
reguirements of UST4D's Quality Assurance Progran.




NONCONFORMANCE 45

*... a review of purchase orders indicated that P.O.487-70118 to
Alloy Oxygen Welding Supply for stainless steel weld filler
metal did not contain a delta-ferrite determination statement,
and P.O.4B6-60610 to WALCO Corporation for markers and tape was
not signed/initiated and dated by Quality Assurance personnel.

(87-01-07)" {
UST4D COMMENT ‘

The weld wire ordered from Alloy-Oxygen welding Supply is of
a composition that by its nature far exceedis the delta-ferrite
minimum requirements of ASME Section I1II, Subsection NF.

The purchase order to WALCO did get through the Quality
Assurance/Quality Control system without the proper

signature.
CORRZCTIVE ACTION

Revised purchase orders will be issued with the proper
reguirements and signatures.

These actions will be covered in the training session
for purchasing personnel to be conducted by June 30, 1987

to prevent recurrence.

NONCONFORMANCE 46

*... 4t was noted that a documented proccdurc/inltruction did not

exist to control tools (e.g., wire brushes, grinding wheels, harmers,
etc.) that were designated for use only on stainless steel material.

(67-01-08)"

UVET4D COMMENT

The vast majority of work done at UST4D is with stainless steel,
however, some carbon steel work has been done. It has been
USTsD's standard operating procedure OVer the years to paint
tools used on carbon steeg. This procedure has never been put

into writing.

CORRECTIVE ACTION

Instructions will be written to the Production Department to,
paint tools used on carbon projects and”a training session
will be held with Production personnel to assure painted
tools will not be permitted for use on stainless steel.

This Corrective Action will be completed by June 30, 1987.




ocedure 10.3 does not provide the Quality Control Inspector
jate guidance indicating the required random sample guantities
centages needed to ensure a representative sample during

cess axaminations. (87-01-09)°

. y ¢
COMMENT ;

¢

As part of the in-process inspection, material t:o*eability is
maintained on & 1008 basis; all cells are gaged to'assure
proper dimensions are maintained; and as & minimum, machined
parts with critical dimensions are *first piece” inspected,
and spot checked on & 10§ random sanpling basis.

discrepancy is revealed by this inspecticn, a minimum

reviously fabricated pieces are checked. Any discrepancy

these 10 pieces will reguire a 100% inspection of all

"ORRECTIVE ACTION
srocedure 10.3 will be revised to include the above
guantitative acceptance criteria and training will be

conducted with Quality Control personnel by June 30, 1987
tc review this change.

NONCONFORMANCE §€

*

procedures used by the South shop Quality Control
in-process examination do not clearly identify

nents which have satisfactorily passed the reguired
r who examined the part. (87-01-10)°
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*... vendor evaluations had not been performed on Do All Pittsburgh
and Columbia Electric Manufacturing who provide calibration
services for USTsD. (87-01-11)"

|
i
[CNCONFORMANCE 49 1
|
i

UST&D COMMENT !
{

These pieces of eguipment were purchased under thelQuality
Assurance/Quality Control Program of the prior own‘rship of
UETED.

Eistoric data records for Columbia Electric Manufacturing and
Do All Pittsburgh were available at the time of the NRC
inspection.

USTe4D's Procedure 12.1 (Para 2.7.1) states that a manufacturer
of measuring/test egquipment can be considered pre-qualified

to calibrate their equipment.

Certification has been provided by these manufacturers that
% the calibration methods and eguipment used is traceable to

the National Bureau of Standards.

CORRECTIVZ ACTTION

A re-evaluation will be conducted on these two vendors
by Auvgust 15, 1987,

NONCONFORMANCE 410

*,.. training recorés did not exist for two UST&D shop exployees.
(e7-01-12)"

UST4D COMMENT

The two machinists have been employed by USTsD for over 15 and
20 years and training had not been documented.

CORRECTIVE ACTION

Corrective Action will include training of employees to their
activities and documentation will be completed by June 30, 1987.

7
'




CETLD COMMENT
This purchase order was iszued to Industrial service Center
with a provision that no material be shipped antil Industrial
service Center was audited by UsSTéD. The girst shipment of
material ordered b{ ; order was received by

' 6 .

VETsD ONn April

CORRECTIVE ACTION
upent

1 be conducted with procureae
gotivities.

A training gession wil
1987 to review purchasing

personngl by June 30,

v.s. Tool & Die, Incorporated feels that the above Corrective Action
a Nonconformances uncovered by this

will satisfy the violations an

NRC inspection.
sincerely,

v.S. TOOL &,

Michael Rodgers
president




ic:

Commonweslth Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
Vice President
post Office Box 767
Chicago, Illinois 60630

Wisconsin Public Service Corporatinn
ATTN: Mr. D. C. Hintz
Manager, Nuclear Power
post Office Box 19002
Greer Bay, Wisconsin £4307

vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation

ATTN: Mr. Warren P. Murphy, Vice president
and Manager cf Operations

RO 5, Box 169

Ferry Road

Brattleboro, Vermont 05301

Bechtel Energy Corporation
ATTN: Mr. Robert Barenore
project Supplier, Quality Supervisor
§400 Westheimer Ct
P. O. Box 2166
Houston, Texas 77252-2166
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ENCLOSURE 3

At LI
:c' UNITED STATES
,—j' r‘ NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
"‘ j WASHINGTON D C 2055%

July 28, 1987

Docket No. 999C1082/87-01

L.S5. Tool and Die, Incorporatec

ATTN: Mr. Michae) J. Rodgers
President

4020 Route &

Allison Park, Pennsylvaria 15101

Gentlemer:

Thark you for your letter dated June 9, 1987, which described the corrective
action U.S. Tool and Die, Incorporated (UST&D) has and will implement in
response to the Notice of Violation and Items of Nonconformance identified n
Inspection Report ho. $9901062/87-01, dated May 12, 1987. Your response anc
corrective acticn for Notice of Violation 8/-01-02, and Items of Nonconformence
£7-01-04, £7-01-05, 87-01-07, &7-01-08, 87-01-08, 67-01-10, and 87-01-1¢ appear
to be adequate and no additione) informetior s requested. The following items,
however, require additiora) informetion to determine the adequacy of the UST&D
response and corrective action.

part &) of the response to Notice of Violation 87-01-01 stetes that after receipt
of commercis) grade meterfal at USTAD and dedicetion to the specific besic
component by UST&D, the reporting requirements o7 10 CFR 21 are in effect. This
{5 1n accordance with 10 CFR 21.3(c-1). Please provide & description of UST&D's
dedication process that s used to upgrade commercial grade products for use

as besic componerts and @ sampie of the documentation implemerting the decdice-
tion process for P0s B6-6080z, -81208, -61112, -70103, -61218, -60821, 87-70132,
«20115, -70118, =70130, and -70208. For part b) of that response, please provide
pertinent sections of the project specifications which address the applicability
of 10 CFR &) to POs Bz-1051, -103Z, and 86-6020. Part ¢) states that 10 CFk 21.
{s imposec on page ¢ of PO £3-1367 to Sandvik. Please provide 2 copy of

PU B5-1387.

It should be noted that the NRC has not taken & position on the Atomic Industrial
Forim's Committee Position Peper, "Recommended Fractices for Procurement of
Replacement/Spare Parts for Nuclear Power Plants.® Also, in addition to fmposing
10 CFR 21 on USTAD, customers impose ASME Code Section 111, Subsection NF and

10 €FR 50, Appendix B in their POs and specifications. USTED must comply with

10 CFR 2) whenever a specification unique to the nuclear industry (e.g., ASME
Section 111; 10 CFR 50, Appendix B; 10 CFR 21; etc.) 1s invoked in the customer's
r0.

The response to Item of Nonconformance £7-01-03 states that 4n-process examinations
not performed at the South Shop were performed at the North Shop prior to installa-
tion of the cells into tne final rack assembly. Please provide assurance that

the types of in-process exams performed a8t the North Shop met the requirenents

of "Production Work Routing and Inspection Plan,* Drawing 8601-D, anc Procedure
4.1,
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The response to 1tem of Nonconformance 87-01-06 1s Yncomplete in that PO
£2-1068 to Capito) Pipe and Stee)l and FO 86-B120€ to West Penn Laco were nct
dddressed in the resporse. It was stated in part a) of the response that
Cromie Machine follows USTED's QA/QC program. Please provide assurance of thig
arc what controls are ‘mplementec to ensure the USTED QA/QC program §s being
followec at Cromie Mechine, Part e¢) of the response states that *Q" on POs to
Alloy Oxygen implies imposétion of their (A/QC program or that PO. Please
provide assurance that the individual issuing the PC acknowledges what special
notations are required on certain POs which Ympose QA/QC programs. C of (s
and CMTRs document the final products acceptability, however, this type of
documentation does not ensure the implementation of & QA/QC progrém. For part
f), please provide assurance that QA/QC programs were implemented at Columbia
Electric benufacturing and Do A11 Pittsburgh and these types of manufacturers
heve QA/QC programs in place.

The response to 1ter of Nonconformance €7-01-11 stéted that Historic Date
Records are evatlable for Columbia Electric Manufacturing and Do A1l Pittsburgh,
pleese provide these reports. A copy of the NRC position regerding audits of
suppliers who offer calibration services for measuring and test equipment that
they manufacture s enclosed for your informetion,

\
|
Ore final note on the response to Item of Nonconformance 87-01-13, the training |
given to procurement personnel should include measures to ensure that the “no |
shipping until auoit s performed" clause is added to the PO as needed.

please contact Ms, Claudia Abbate at (301) 452-4776 or kr. James Stone at
(301) 482-8€€1.

Sincerely,

pr07.

E114s W. Mersche?f, Acting Chief

Vendor Inspectioh Branch

Division of Reactor Inspection and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

-

1f you have any questions concerning these requests for additioral information,
|
|
|
|
\

Enclosure:
As stated




Bingham-Willamette Company
TIN: Mr. J. L. Wood
Quality Assurance Supervisor
P. 0. Box
Portlan

rt
.

Centlemen

SUBJECT: QA PROCRAM REQUIREMENTS FOR SUPPLIERS OF CALIBRATION SERVICES

The Wood/Potapovs letter dated July 25, 1983, requested the Commigsion's
concurrence with Bingham-wWillamette Company's (BWC) position (ref. Rove/Barnes
Tetter dated Janvary 11, 1982) on the audit requirements of suppliers of
calibration services.

The Division of Quality Assurance, Safeguards, and Inspection Programs (QASIP)
in the Office of Inspectisn and Enforcement was contacted to obtain an officia)l
hRC position on the above subiject. The following information states the NRC
position received from QASIP, and the position addresses the following three
types of suppliers of calibration services

¥ Suppliers whe offer calibration services for measuring and test

equipment not manufactured by them. i
Suppliers who offer calibration services for peasuring and test
equipment that they manufacture.

3 Naticna) Bureau of Standards.

With regard to whether a quality assurance program satisfying the provisions of
ANST N&S. 7 s required of these three types of suppliers, our position is as
follows:

The suppliers noted fn types 1 and 2 above are required to have a quality
essurance program to the extent necessary to assure the Quelity of the
safety-related service and product provided. This means that the
appropriate QA criterfa of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 and the appropriate
provisfons of the fmplementing standard, ANSI N&5.2, should be applied
ronsistent with the activities undertaken in the generation of the service
and product; e.g., design, procurement, manufacturing, testing, etc.

-In the case of the type 3 supplier, the Nationa) Bureau of Standargs, it
fs not necessary for the purchaser to assure that this organization have a
Quality assurance program that meets the applicable requirements of
Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 and ANS] N45.2 since it is a nationally
recognized laboratory with proven abilities and disciplines.




‘ Einghan-wWillamette Company g
With regarc for the need of preaward evaluation and postawasd audits for these

A preaward evaluation and posteward audits are required for the

types 1 and 2 suppliers. It should be noted that the results of pre-
dwarc evaluations that have beem performed on Lhe ssme supplier by
ancther ourchaser working to & QA program that satisfies Appendis B

to 10 CFR Part 50 may be shared among purchasers; e.¢., vtilization of
the CASE register.

A preawarc evaluation and postaward sudits are not required for work
performed at the Natfonal Bureau of Standards.

Please accept my apology for the delay in responding to BwC's 1982 letter. If
you have any questions on the above comments, please contact Jim Conway
(E17) BE0-8236 or lean Barnes (817) B60-9176.

three types of suppliers, our position 15 as follows:

Sincerely,

woriging! signed »
e J HAL“

Uldis Potapovs, Chief
Vendor Program Branch




